
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

March 16, 2015 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, February 23, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President (Via Telephone) 

 Theodore Mena Vice President 

 Duane Holland  Secretary  

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Ed Stover Water Department 

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Randy Frederick   Drainage 

 Steve Seigfried  Field Superintendent   

 John McKune  Consultant  

 Glen Hanks Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

 Marc Grace Keefe McCullough       

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the February 23, 

2015 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

  

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 

26, 2015 Meeting 

 Mr. Mena stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the January 26, 

2015 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There not being any, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Mena with all in 

favor the minutes of the January 26, 2015 meeting were approved. 



February 23, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Encroachment 

Agreement for 9793 NW 5th Court 

 Mr. Cassel reported the property owner would like to install concrete slab around the 

house.  There is nothing in the District’s utility easement; therefore, installation of the concrete 

slab will not adversely impact the District.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Mena with all in 

favor an encroachment agreement for 9793 NW 5th Court was 

approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Surface Water Permit for 

Repairs at the Corner of Atlantic 

Boulevard and Riverside Drive 

 This is a housekeeping item for the project at Atlantic Boulevard and Riverside Drive. 

    

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor a surface water permit to Broward County for the project at 

Atlantic Boulevard and Riverside Drive was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel reported a final settlement agreement with CH2M Hill was sent 

to them for their signature.  Mr. Jeffcoat did not execute it because there is a 

clause he does not agree with.  

  

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only. 

 

 Second Annual Open House – April 11, 2015 

 The Board discussed possibly changing the date of the Open House to the end of April. 

  



February 23, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

 Water – Ed Stover (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 Mr. Shank asked about the quill.  Mr. Jones stated they are working with Globaltech for 

pricing on alternative quill that may last longer. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Stephen Seigfried (Department Report and Water Break Report 

Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 Mr. McIntosh distributed a preliminary analysis of water plant operational costs showing 

comparisons from the lime softening process to the nano filtration process. 

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being no report, the next item followed. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 There being no report, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

December 2014 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financials.  Mr. Holland asked about employee pay increases.  

He was told it will be discussed during budget preparations. 

 



February 23, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor the financials were approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Shank seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fifth Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5A. 
  



Page 1 of 1

          PROPOSAL

Submitted To: Date:

Phone:

Fax:

Cell#:

email:

Project:

Payment terms: 1) City of NMB Contract terms.

 Authorized Signature: x___________________________________

  Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within     90    days.

We hereby submit prices to furnish and install the following items:

Items QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

D13 15,038 LF 1.10  $                   16,541.80 

D15 180 EA 100.00  $                   18,000.00 

D24 1 Setup 150.00

Note:

Total Quote  $            34,541.80 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Authorized Signature: X____________________________________________
Date of Acceptance: ______________________________________

February 3, 2015

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according 

to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from specifications below involving extra costs will be 

executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All 

agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado 

and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen’s Compensation Insurance. 

Florida law will govern the construction and performance of this agreement. Venue is Broward County, 

Florida.

Mark Gulyas

Description

Group D - Sectional and Lateral Liners

(954) 753-0380
Coral Springs Improvement District

LMK Pipe Renewal LLC ●  1131 NW 55th Street  ●  Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 772-0075 office     ●     (954) 772-0086 fax    ●  Email: Mark@lmkpipe.com

Coral Springs, Fl  33071

Unit price proposal, payment shall be based on actual quantities.  No bonds or permits are quoted in this proposal.  

Water meter provided at site by others. 

Traffic Control limited to cones around our equipment.  MOT will be approved prior to work beginning by owner. (No police officer pay is anticipated or 

quoted in the unit item prices quoted above)

If in the sole opinion of our Field Superintendent, conditions become unsafe or unsuitable for our method(s) of inspection or repair, we reserve the right to 

terminate work in that section without prejudice against any other structures or pipelines that may be completed for reasons such as but not limited to: 

irregular pipe shapes, collapsed pipe sections, protruding taps, severe offset joint(s), severe mineral deposits, other obstructions, access restraints or 

crew/equipment limitations.

Mainline bypass pumping is the responsibility of others, if required, unless specifically noted in the proposal (none anticipated).

10300 NW 11th Manor

(954) 868-3609

steves@fladistricts.com

Sewer main cleaning and TV inspection (6-inch through 12-inch)

Sewer lateral cleaning and TV inspection from main (up to 30 feet)

Terms & Conditions

1) Quantity is approximate, actual quantities will be invoiced.

2) Item #D24 will only be utilized if necessary.

If prime contractor fails to submit progress payments in a timely fashion as outlined in the bid documents or has received payment from owner and not 

paid LMK within 10 days, late fees will apply, 1.5% monthly or 18% annually for the past due invoice(s).  We reserve the right to suspend work for non 

payment for work performed.  LMK will not be held responsible for liquidated damages that may result from termination or suspension of work due to non-

payment of outstanding invoices between  LMK and prime contractor.  Collection charges attorney's fees and costs for past due invoices will be 

reimbursable to LMK.

One copy of the video for mainline and lateral pipe surveys will be provided with the pay request.

Acceptance of Proposal—the above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  

You are authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

Any transmission of documents pertaining to this project through the use of a facsimile machine now or in the future is hereby permissible.

Original copy to LMK Pipe Renewal LLC.  Sub contracts must include this proposal as terms of our agreement.

Work must be given to LMK in adequate time to allow for completion by our forces.  LMK will not be liable for liquidated damages or subject to any other 

penalties for work issued without adequate time to complete.  Upon work issued to LMK, we will return a schedule to the prime contractor for the work 

released.                                                               

4) Item #D13 and #D15 pricing is being discounted to The District from  

$1.25LF and $145.00EA to $1.10 LF and $100.00 EA 

Piggyback off of the City of North Miami Beach Contact.

Bypass pumping (6-inch through 10-inch sewer) (if necessary)

Attn: Mr. Stephen Seigfried
Coral Springs Improvement District

3) Item #D15 above is 1/2 the total homes of 388, assuming double y's. 

mailto:steves@fladistricts.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  



Page 1 of 1

          PROPOSAL

Submitted To: Date:

Phone:

Fax:

Cell#:

email:

Project:

Payment terms: 1) City of NMB Contract terms.

 Authorized Signature: x___________________________________

  Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within     90    days.

We hereby submit prices to furnish and install the following items:

Items QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

D13 14,307 LF 1.10  $                   15,737.70 

D15 190 EA 100.00  $                   19,000.00 

D24 1 Setup 150.00

Note:

Total Quote  $            34,737.70 

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Authorized Signature: X____________________________________________
Date of Acceptance: ______________________________________

Coral Springs Improvement District

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according 

to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from specifications below involving extra costs will be 

executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All 

agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado 

and other necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen’s Compensation Insurance. 

Florida law will govern the construction and performance of this agreement. Venue is Broward County, 

Florida.

Mark Gulyas

Description

Group D - Sectional and Lateral Liners

(954) 753-0380

LMK Pipe Renewal LLC ●  1131 NW 55th Street  ●  Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

(954) 772-0075 office     ●     (954) 772-0086 fax    ●  Email: Mark@lmkpipe.com

Coral Springs, Fl  33071

Attn: Mr. Stephen Seigfried
Coral Springs Improvement District Lift Station #8

March 9, 2015

Unit price proposal, payment shall be based on actual quantities.  No bonds or permits are quoted in this proposal.  

Water meter provided at site by others. 

Traffic Control limited to cones around our equipment.  MOT will be approved prior to work beginning by owner. (No police officer pay is anticipated or 

quoted in the unit item prices quoted above)

If in the sole opinion of our Field Superintendent, conditions become unsafe or unsuitable for our method(s) of inspection or repair, we reserve the right to 

terminate work in that section without prejudice against any other structures or pipelines that may be completed for reasons such as but not limited to: 

irregular pipe shapes, collapsed pipe sections, protruding taps, severe offset joint(s), severe mineral deposits, other obstructions, access restraints or 

crew/equipment limitations.

Mainline bypass pumping is the responsibility of others, if required, unless specifically noted in the proposal (none anticipated).

10300 NW 11th Manor

(954) 868-3609

steves@fladistricts.com

Sewer main cleaning and TV inspection (6-inch through 12-inch)

Sewer lateral cleaning and TV inspection from main (up to 30 feet)

Terms & Conditions

1) Quantity is approximate, actual quantities will be invoiced.

2) Item #D24 will only be utilized if necessary.

If prime contractor fails to submit progress payments in a timely fashion as outlined in the bid documents or has received payment from owner and not 

paid LMK within 10 days, late fees will apply, 1.5% monthly or 18% annually for the past due invoice(s).  We reserve the right to suspend work for non 

payment for work performed.  LMK will not be held responsible for liquidated damages that may result from termination or suspension of work due to non-

payment of outstanding invoices between  LMK and prime contractor.  Collection charges attorney's fees and costs for past due invoices will be 

reimbursable to LMK.

One copy of the video for mainline and lateral pipe surveys will be provided with the pay request.

Acceptance of Proposal—the above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  

You are authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above.

Any transmission of documents pertaining to this project through the use of a facsimile machine now or in the future is hereby permissible.

Original copy to LMK Pipe Renewal LLC.  Sub contracts must include this proposal as terms of our agreement.

Work must be given to LMK in adequate time to allow for completion by our forces.  LMK will not be liable for liquidated damages or subject to any other 

penalties for work issued without adequate time to complete.  Upon work issued to LMK, we will return a schedule to the prime contractor for the work 

released.                                                               

4) Item #D13 and #D15 pricing is being discounted to The District from  

$1.25LF and $145.00EA to $1.10 LF and $100.00 EA 

Piggyback off of the City of North Miami Beach Contact.

Bypass pumping (6-inch through 10-inch sewer) (if necessary)

3) Item #D15 based on average service per segment on past stations 

mailto:steves@fladistricts.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

March 9, 2015 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 88 WWTP Influent Screen - In progress   

 Submittal reviewed and approved with comments.  Screen in fabrication.   

 

WA # 94 Comprehensive Well Reliability Evaluation – In progress 

 Preparing report on well instrumentation.   

 
WA # 95 Raw Water Main Removal from Coral Springs Drive Bridge – In progress 

 Received BCHCED permit.  Submitted Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) Plan.   

 Estimating starting work in mid-March.   

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Submitted Draft Redevelopment Criteria to CSID for review.  

 
WA # 99 DIW Effluent Pumps 2 and 3 modifications – In progress 

 Delivery and installation of pump has been hampered by limited manpower at AME due to staff 

illness.  Globaltech has been providing additional man power to facilitate the installation.  Globaltech 

picked up pump from AME and delivered it to the site on February 26.   Globaltech assisted in positioning 

the pump in place. 

 AME began pump installation began on March 2.  The pump with its modified frame is now a couple inches 

taller than the existing piping.  The concrete pad was trimmed on March 5 to accommodate the new concrete 

frame.  AME will continue with pump installation 

 Globaltech assisted staff in evaluating back up options for an effluent pump that went down last 

weekend.   Wire was purchased as an economical solution to bringing in portable standby 

pumps.  Electrician is on stand-by incase the need arise. 

 

WA #100 ROWTP MF Acid Pump Replacement – In progress 

 Discovered custom made fitting in original installation.  Changing approach.  Arranging to have PVDF 

modifications in field.    

 
WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In progress 

 Well 7R under construction.  Well driller has set casing and will start developing well this week.   

 Well driller to mobilize to Well 4R this week to begin drilling.     

 

WA #102 Canal Bank Restoration Construction – In progress.   
 Restoration work has been on sites 3, 4, and 5.   

 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #103 – Sand Strainer Drain Improvements – In development 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6C. 
  



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 67

Mis-Reads 4 2 6

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2013 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 98 54 44 63 43 48 45 42 67 42 41 52 639

Mis-Reads 11 6 6 5 6 6 6 7 6 10 3 7 79

Meter Calibration Tests 1 1 0 3 2 1 1 0 2 0 0 1 12



 CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 3/6/2015

     BOARD MEETING NOTES--February 23, 2015  MEETING

 WATER TREATMENT PLANT

► On Feb. 10th the Nano Plant shut down due to a well failure. The operator on duty made 

the adjustments needed to bring the plant back on line.  In our initial investigation out at the 

wells, we found we could not reset these wells at the control panels, so we went back to the 

electrical room on the W/W side where the main breakers are located, to reset them. The

breaker for well 10 reset but we found a burnt out bus bar for the power to well 11. Back at 

the wells we could reset well 10 but not well 11. We meggered the 3 legs and all three 

measured 0 which indicates a "dead short" in the motor to well 11. We had to have well 11 

pulled and changed out with a spare motor. The well was reset and the new motor successfully 

tested. Bac-t's were collected and sampled and the well put back in service. 

 

► Well W-7R

Advance Well Drilling (AWD) successfully installed the inner, final 16-inch stainless steel well   

screen and casing to 132 feet. Filter gravel was also slurried into the annulus between 

the well screen and borehole from bottom to top up to 47-48 ft. This places the gravel up inside

the 24" surface casing which is set to 55 ft. Calcium hypochlorite and Bentonite Mud Remover 

were added to the gravel slurry to aid in the disinfection and well development. The well

drillers will be setting up to begin well development which will take another 2 to 3 weeks to 

complete. 

Installing the well screen Well casing with centralizers

► Well W-4R

Door hangers were made up and distributed to the customers living near the location of Well

4R. AWD plans to mobilize the drilling rig and mud system to W-4R the first of next week. 

This may take several days due to the tight and challenging location of this new well.



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

March 2015 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  

 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 88 - Replacement of Influent Bar Screen 

 

 Sent submittal comments back to manufacturer for response.   

 

WA# 99 – Deep Well Pumps 403 and 404 Modifications 

 

 Effluent Pump 403 is scheduled to be back in operation the week of March 9, 2015.   

 

 Effluent Pump 404 is still in service and will be sent out for rebuild once Pump 403 is 

completed and put back in service. 

 

Operations 

 

Plant C Annual Maintenance 

 Coral Springs Improvement District (CSID) Maintenance Department is tentatively 

scheduled to complete Plant C painting the week of March 9, 2015.  

 Once CSID Maintenance Department are complete with Plant C painting, Plant C will be 

put back into operations.  

 

 

 



 

Drainage dept.  

3/16/2015 

 

 CCIP-canal bank restoration project has commenced at 

Site # 3. A few minor delays, however, this project is 

moving forward and on-time. 

 

 The pump station outfall bank repair project is 

scheduled to begin by this meeting. SFWMD permits 

were obtained. Contractor has stated he has ordered 

the material. 

 

 The weekend of Feb 28th, significant rainfall brought 

the canal water elevations back up to normal levels. 

approx. rainfall recorded was 3.35 inches.  



Coral Springs Improvement District 

Field Department Report 

March Meeting 

 

 

 

 We are continuing to use the missile bore to replace lines so we have less asphalt to repair. 

  

 We just started for the first time to do our own street patches. 

 

 We have worked and located over 100 of our 562 valves. 

 

 At this present time I am working on some statistics for our FPL and pump run times from 

our lining of L/S 1 system to hopefully start another system. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  






















































	Agenda 
	Minutes
	Lift Station 2 Proposal
	Lift Station 8 Proposal
	Well Maintenance Program
	Engineer's Report
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report 
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report
	Financials

